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07 November 2014

MEMORANDUM ECA NO. 014-41

TO: ALL STUDENT RECORDS EVALUATOR

THROUGH: COLLEGE SECRETARIES

FROM: EVANGELINE C. AMOR, Ph.D.
University Registrar

SUBJECT:  GRADUATION WITH HONORS FOR SECOND DEGREE STUDENTS

The UC Committee on Student Admission, Progress, and Graduation at its Meeting on 06
January 2014 clarified the awarding of honors for second degrees accordingly:

1. Consistent with Article 413 of the University Code, only credits earned in the current
curriculum should be included in the computation of the final average of students who
are candidates for graduation with honors. This also applies to students enrolled for
their second degrees.

2. A transferee from a school other than the constituent units of the University of the
Philippines must adhere to Article 412 of University Code which states that “students
who are candidates for graduation with honors must have completed in the University
System at least 75% of the total number of the academic units or hours for graduation
and must have been in residence therein for at least two years immediately prior to
graduation.”

For your guidance please.

Thank you very much.
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